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From:
Sent: 18 January 2019 11:39
To: ' '
Subject: RE: Jersey Airport - P/2010/1729

Hi   

I understand the sensitivity, and I’m happy to do that. 

It might be helpful if we can fully resolve the issue of making good to the site following demolition – this relates to 
Condition no. 4. 

I’m aware that we left the issue hanging slightly with regard to the use of the landside area once the site is cleared. 
As you will recall, we advised you that we would require a further application for this area to be put to use as 
additional public parking. I have heard no more from you on this matter, so arguably, the condition is not yet fully 
discharged. 

If you are anticipating a high level of public interest / scrutiny in the project once works are underway, then it would 
be a good idea for this matter to be fully resolved. 

Regards 

 |  Planner, Development Control 

Growth, Housing and Environment 
States of Jersey 

T: +44 (0)1534  
E: gov.je 
W: www.gov.je 

Working for a better environment 
  Be ECO-ACTIVE, Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to 

The content of this correspondence and any other advice from an Officer or the Department is given in good faith, 
but without prejudice to the formal consideration of planning matters and any future decision. These decisions 
include, but are not limited to, formal planning applications. In all cases, formal decisions are subject to the full 
planning process, which may include public and statutory consultation. Consequently, the final decision on any 
planning matter may not reflect the initial advice given.  The purchaser and/or vendor of a property transaction 
should not rely upon any such informal advice. 

From:    
Sent: 17 January 2019 15:41 
To:  @gov.je> 
Subject: Re: Jersey Airport ‐ P/2010/1729 

Hi   

As you can appreciate this is a very sensitive permit and with the timing of expiry imminent whist you have emailed 
your confirmation that the Department are satisfied that works have commenced to validate the permit, the client 
has asked if you could kindly include this in letter format to give the board comfort that they have complied with the 
condition A and commenced within the 5 year period. Alternatively, if you could include our correspondence in the 
application Planning website as a record. 
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Kind regards 
 

 

 
 

From:  @gov.je> 
Date: Thursday, 17 January 2019 at 09:04 
To:  e> 
Subject: Jersey Airport ‐ P/2010/1729 
 
Dear   
  
I refer to your letter, and attached photographs, dated 21/12/18 relating to the demolition of the 1937 building. 
  
On the basis of the evidence provided, I confirm that the department is satisfied that works have commenced in 
accordance with the planning permission. 
  
Regards 

 |  Planner, Development Control 

Growth, Housing and Environment 
States of Jersey 

 
T: +44 (0)1534  
E: @gov.je 
W: www.gov.je 
  
Working for a better environment 
  Be ECO-ACTIVE, Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to 
  
The content of this correspondence and any other advice from an Officer or the Department is given in good faith, 
but without prejudice to the formal consideration of planning matters and any future decision. These decisions 
include, but are not limited to, formal planning applications. In all cases, formal decisions are subject to the full 
planning process, which may include public and statutory consultation. Consequently, the final decision on any 
planning matter may not reflect the initial advice given.  The purchaser and/or vendor of a property transaction 
should not rely upon any such informal advice. 
  

Care : If you have received this email and it was not intended for you, please reply to the sender, and then delete it.  Please treat our information in confidence.  This 
communication may contain legal advice which is confidential and/or privileged. It should not be forwarded or copied to anyone else without the prior permission of the 
sender. 
 
Contract : This email does not form any binding agreement unless it is supported by an official States of Jersey purchase order form. 
 
Content : All States information systems may be monitored to ensure that they are operating correctly.  Furthermore, the content of emails and other data on these systems 
may be examined, in exceptional circumstances, for the purpose of investigating or detecting any unauthorised use. This email has been scanned for viruses by the States of 




